

#### INVITATION TO QUOTE

**Quotation Number: Q 02 EDTEA 24/25** 

Description: APPOINTMENT OF SERVICE PROVIDER OF A SERVICE PROVIDER TO DEVELOP ESTUARY MANAGEMENT PLAN FOR UMKHOMAZI ESTUARY: ETHEKWINI METROPOLITAN MUNICIPALITY

Queries relating to the issue of these documents may be addressed to SCM OFFICE Tel. No. (033) 264 2864/ 2633/2862 or email bids@kznedtea.gov.za

Closing Date: 22 April 2024

Closing Time: 15:00

Method of submission: DOCUMENTS MUST BE DEPOSITED IN THE BID BOX SITUATED AT GROUND FLOOR FOYER, 270 JABU

NDLOVU STREET PIETERMARITZBURG

INITIAL\_\_\_\_

CONTENTS	
SECTION A (PART A: INVITATION TO QUOTE)	3
PART B: TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR BIDDING	4
SECTION B: LIST OF ALL RETURNABLE & COMPULSORY DOCUMENTS	5
SECTION C: SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS AND NOTICES TO BIDDERS REGARDING THE COMPLETION FORMS	
SECTION D: REGISTRATION ON THE CENTRAL SUPPLIERS DATABASE	7
SECTION E: DECLARATION THAT INFORMATION ON CENTRAL SUPPLIER DATABASE IS CORRECT	
SECTION F: PRICING SCHEDULE – FIRM PRICES	9
SECTION G: PRICING SCHEDULE	10
SECTION H: QUOTATION OFFER	12
SECTION I: BIDDER'S DISCLOSURE	13
SECTION J: PREFERENCE POINTS CLAIM FORM IN TERMS OF THE PREFERENTIAL PROCUREMEI REGULATIONS 2022	
SECTION K: QUESTIONNAIRE REPLIES	20
SECTION L: SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT	21
SECTION M: GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT	23
SECTION N: AUTHORITY TO SIGN QUOTATION	31
SECTION O: SCHEDULE VARIATIONS FROM GOODS OR SERVICES INFORMATION	32
ANNEXURE A: TERMS OF REFERENCE (TOR)	33-46
ANNEXURE B - Evaluation GridError! Bookmark not	defined.47-48
ANNEXURE C	49
ANNEXURE D	50
ANNEYLDE	F.4

## **SECTION A (PART A: INVITATION TO QUOTE)**

YOU ARE HEREBY INVITED TO BID FOR REQUIREMENTS OF THE (EDTEA)								
BID NUMBER: 0	Q 02 EDTEA 24/25	CLOSING DATE:	22 /	April 2024	CLOSI	NG TIME: <b>15:00</b>		
						OP ESTUARY MANAGEMENT PLAN		
BID RESPONSE DOCUMENTS MUST BE DEPOSITED IN THE BID BOX SITUATED AT (STREET ADDRESS)  270 JABU NDLOVU STREET, PIETERMARITZBURG								
210 JABO NDLOVO	270 JABO NDLOVO STREET, PIETERIMARITZBORG							
	IRE ENQUIRIES MAY	BE DIRECTED TO		HNICAL ENQUIRIES	MAY B	E DIRECTED TO:		
CONTACT PERSON	SCM Office		CON	ITACT PERSON	Alfred	Matsheke		
TELEPHONE NUMBER	033 264 2864/286	50/0662		EPHONE NUMBER	082 330	0.2444		
FACSIMILE NUMBE		02/2003		SIMILE NUMBER	002 330	0 2114		
PACSIMILE NUMBE	N		FAC	SIMILE NUMBER				
E-MAIL ADDRESS	bids@kznedtea.	00V 73	E-M	AIL ADDRESS	alfred	matsheke@kznedtea.gov.za		
SUPPLIER INFORM		g <u>ov.za</u>	L-1V1/	AL ADDINESS	unrou.	THATOHOROGENETICATED STORY		
NAME OF BIDDER								
POSTAL ADDRESS								
STREET ADDRESS								
TELEPHONE								
NUMBER	CODE		NUI	MBER				
CELLPHONE								
NUMBER FACSIMILE			1			I		
NUMBER	CODE		NUI	MBER				
E-MAIL ADDRESS	0052		1101					
VAT REGISTRATIO	N I							
NUMBER								
SUPPLIER	TAX			CENTRAL				
COMPLIANCE	COMPLIANCE		OR	SUPPLIER				
STATUS	SYSTEM PIN:			DATABASE No:	MAAA			
ARE YOU THI ACCREDITED	=		\DE	YOU A FOREIGN	BVSED			
REPRESENTATIVE				PLIER FOR THE (		☐Yes ☐No		
IN SOUTH AFRICA	A ☐Yes	□No			WORKS			
FOR THE GOOD	S		OFF	ERED?		[IF YES, ANSWER THE		
/SERVICES /WORK	S   [IF YES ENCLOS	E PROOF]				QUESTIONNAIRE BELOW]		
OFFERED?								
QUESTIONNAIRE T	O BIDDING FOREIGI	N SUPPLIERS						
IS THE ENTITY A RI	ESIDENT OF THE RE	PUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRI	CA (R	SA)?		☐ YES ☐ NO		
DOES THE ENTITY	HAVE A BRANCH IN	THE RSA?				☐ YES ☐ NO		
DOES THE ENTITY	HAVE A PERMANEN	T ESTABLISHMENT IN T	HE RS	A?		☐ YES ☐ NO		
DOES THE ENTITY	HAVE ANY SOURCE	OF INCOME IN THE RSA	۱?			☐ YES ☐ NO		
IS THE ENTITY LIABLE IN THE RSA FOR ANY FORM OF TAXATION?  IF THE ANSWER IS "NO" TO ALL OF THE ABOVE, THEN IT IS NOT A REQUIREMENT TO REGISTER FOR A TAX COMPLIANCE STATUS								
SYSTEM PIN CODE FROM THE SOUTH AFRICAN REVENUE SERVICE (SARS) AND IF NOT REGISTER AS PER 2.3 BELOW.								

Page | 3

#### PART B: TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR BIDDING

#### 1. BID SUBMISSION:

- 1.1. BIDS MUST BE DELIVERED BY THE STIPULATED TIME TO THE CORRECT ADDRESS. LATE BIDS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED FOR CONSIDERATION.
- 1.2. ALL BIDS MUST BE SUBMITTED ON THE OFFICIAL FORMS PROVIDED (NOT TO BE RE-TYPED) OR IN THE MANNER PRESCRIBED IN THE BID DOCUMENT.
- 1.3. THIS BID IS SUBJECT TO THE PREFERENTIAL PROCUREMENT POLICY FRAMEWORK ACT, 2000 AND THE PREFERENTIAL PROCUREMENT REGULATIONS, THE GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT (GCC) AND, IF APPLICABLE, ANY OTHER SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT.
- 1.4. THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER WILL BE REQUIRED TO FILL IN AND SIGN A WRITTEN CONTRACT FORM (SBD7).

#### 2. TAX COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS

- 2.1 BIDDERS MUST ENSURE COMPLIANCE WITH THEIR TAX OBLIGATIONS.
- 2.2 BIDDERS ARE REQUIRED TO SUBMIT THEIR UNIQUE PERSONAL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (PIN) ISSUED BY SARS TO ENABLE THE ORGAN OF STATE TO VERIFY THE TAXPAYER'S PROFILE AND TAX STATUS.
- 2.3 APPLICATION FOR TAX COMPLIANCE STATUS (TCS) PIN MAY BE MADE VIA E-FILING THROUGH THE SARS WEBSITE WWW.SARS.GOV.ZA.
- 2.4 BIDDERS MAY ALSO SUBMIT A PRINTED TCS CERTIFICATE TOGETHER WITH THE BID.
- 2.5 IN BIDS WHERE CONSORTIA / JOINT VENTURES / SUB-CONTRACTORS ARE INVOLVED; EACH PARTY MUST SUBMIT A SEPARATE TCS CERTIFICATE / PIN / CSD NUMBER.
- 2.6 WHERE NO TCS PIN IS AVAILABLE BUT THE BIDDER IS REGISTERED ON THE CENTRAL SUPPLIER DATABASE (CSD), A CSD NUMBER MUST BE PROVIDED.
- 2.7 NO BIDS WILL BE CONSIDERED FROM PERSONS IN THE SERVICE OF THE STATE, COMPANIES WITH DIRECTORS WHO ARE PERSONS IN THE SERVICE OF THE STATE, OR CLOSE CORPORATIONS WITH MEMBERS PERSONS IN THE SERVICE OF THE STATE."

SIGNATURE OF BIDDER:	
CAPACITY UNDER WHICH THIS BID IS SIGNED: (Proof of authority must be submitted e.g. company resolution)	
DATE:	

NB: FAILURE TO PROVIDE / OR COMPLY WITH ANY OF THE ABOVE PARTICULARS MAY RENDER THE BID INVALID.

Page | 4 INITIAL\_\_\_\_

## SECTION B: LIST OF ALL RETURNABLE & COMPULSORY DOCUMENTS

The bidder shall complete and submit the following returnable schedules and documents:

Section/ Schedule	Description Description	Compulsory (Yes / No)	Non- Submission will render bidders non- responsive (Yes/No)	Compulsory (Yes / No) For Quotation Evaluation Purposes	Yes	No	N/A
Prospective Service Part A	Providers MUST complete the followard invitation to BID (SBD 1)	Yes	Yes	ocument:		1	
Part B	Terms and Conditions for	100					
T GIT D	bidding (SBD 1)		Read On	ly			
Section C	Special Instructions regarding completion of bid		Read only	у			
Section D	Registration on Central Suppliers Database	Read Only					
Section E	Declaration that information on Central Suppliers database is correct and up to date	Yes	Yes				
Section F – G	Pricing Schedule (SBD 3)	Yes	Yes				
Section H	Quotation Offer	Yes	Yes				
Section I	Bidder's disclosure form (SBD4)	Yes	Yes				
Section J	Preference Points Claim Form In terms of the Preferential Procurement Regulations 2022.			Yes If Applicable			
Section K	Questionnaire Replies - To be only included when BIDs for goods are involved.			Yes If applicable			
Section L	Special Conditions of Contract		Read o	only			
Section M	General Conditions of Contract		Read o	only			
	Authority to Sign a BID						
	Provide resolution letter for relevant enterprise status	Yes	Yes				
Section N	Joint venture- Resolution/agreement passed/reached' signed by the authorised representatives of the enterprises	Yes	Yes				
Section O	Schedule variations from good and services information			Yes If applicable			
Annexure A	Terms of Reference						
Annexure B	Evaluation Grid						
Annexure C	CV Format						
Annexure D	Statement of exclusivity and availability						
Annexure E	Board Resolution template						

## SECTION C: SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS AND NOTICES TO BIDDERS REGARDING THE COMPLETION OF BIDDING FORMS

PLEASE NOTE THAT THIS BID IS SUBJECT TO TREASURY REGULATIONS 16A ISSUED IN TERMS OF THE PUBLIC FINANCE MANAGEMENT ACT. 1999. THE KWAZULU-NATAL SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT POLICY FRAMEWORK.

- 1. Unless inconsistent with or expressly indicated otherwise by the context, the singular shall include the plural and visa versa and with words importing the masculine gender shall include the feminine and the neuter.
- 2. Under no circumstances whatsoever may the bid forms be retyped or redrafted. Photocopies of the original bid documentation may be used, but an original signature must appear on such photocopies.
- 3. The bidder is advised to check the number of pages and to satisfy himself that none are missing or duplicated.
- 4. Bids submitted must be complete in all respects.
- 5. Bids shall be lodged at the address indicated not later than the closing time specified for their receipt, and in accordance with the directives in the bid documents.
- 6. Each bid shall be addressed in accordance with the directives in the bid documents and shall be lodged in a separate sealed envelope, with the name and address of the bidder, the bid number and closing date indicated on the envelope. The envelope shall not contain documents relating to any bid other than that shown on the envelope. If this provision is not complied with, such bids may be rejected as being invalid.
- 7. All bids received in sealed envelopes with the relevant bid numbers on the envelopes are kept unopened in safe custody until the closing time of the bids. Where, however, a bid is received open, it shall be sealed. If it is received without a bid number on the envelope, it shall be opened, the bid number ascertained, the envelope sealed and the bid number written on the envelope.
- 8. A specific box is provided for the receipt of bids, and no bid found in any other box or elsewhere subsequent to the closing date and time of bid will be considered.
- 9. No bid sent through the post will be considered if it is received after the closing date and time stipulated in the bid documentation, and proof of posting will not be accepted as proof of delivery.
- 10. No bid submitted by telefax, telegraphic or other electronic means will be considered.
- 11. Bidding documents must not be included in packages containing samples. Such bids may be rejected as being invalid.
- 12. Any alteration made by the bidder must be initialed.
- 13. Use of correcting fluid is prohibited.
- 14. Use of erasable pen is prohibited.
- 15. Bids will be opened in public as soon as practicable after the closing time of bid.
- 16. Where practical, prices are made public at the time of opening bids.
- 17. If it is desired to make more than one offer against any individual item, such offers should be given on a photocopy of the page in question. Clear indication thereof must be stated on the schedules attached.
- 18. Bidder must initial each and every page of the bid document.

#### SECTION D: REGISTRATION ON THE CENTRAL SUPPLIERS DATABASE

- 1. In terms of the National Treasury Instruction Note, all suppliers of goods and services to the State are required to register on the Central Suppliers Database.
- 2. Prospective suppliers should self-register on the CSD website <a href="www.csd.gov.za">www.csd.gov.za</a>
- 3. If a business is registered on the Database and it is found subsequently that false or incorrect information has been supplied, then the Department may, without prejudice to any other legal rights or remedies it may have;
  - 3.1 Cancel a bid or a contract awarded to such supplier, and the supplier would become liable for any damages if a less favorable bid is accepted or less favorable arrangements are made.
- 4. The same principles as set out in paragraph 3 above are applicable should the supplier fail to request updating of its information on the Central Suppliers Database, relating to changed particulars or circumstances.
- 5. IF THE SUPPLIER IS NOT REGISTERED AT THE CLOSING TIME OF BID, THE SUPPLIER WILL BE DISQUALIFIED AT THE BID EVALUATION PROCESS.

Page | 7

# SECTION E: DECLARATION THAT INFORMATION ON CENTRAL SUPPLIER DATABASE IS CORRECT AND UP TO DATE (To be completed by bidder)

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT I (name of bidder/authorized representative)	WHO
REPRESENTS (state name of bidder)	ration
Number	
AM AWARE OF THE CONTENTS OF THE CENTRAL SUPPLIER DATABASE WITH RESPECT TO THE BID REGISTRATION INFORMATION, AND THAT THE SAID INFORMATION IS CORRECT AND UP TO DATE AS ON THE IT THIS BID.	
AND I AM AWARE THAT INCORRECT OR OUTDATED INFORMATION MAY BE A CAUSE FOR DISQUALIFICATION O BIDDING PROCESS, AND/OR POSSIBLE CANCELLATION OF THE CONTRACT THAT MAY BE AWARDED ON THE	
SIGNATURE OF BIDDER OR AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVE	
DATE:	

Page | 8 INITIAL\_\_\_\_

Total for each unit

## Q 02 EDTEA 2024/2025

**SECTION F: PRICING SCHEDULE - FIRM PRICES** 

(PURCHASES)

NOTE:	ONLY FIRM PRICES WILL BE ACCEPTED. NON-FIRM PRICES (INCLUDING PRICES SUBJECT TO RATES OF

**EXCHANGE VARIATIONS) WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED** 

IN CASES WHERE DIFFERENT DELIVERY POINTS INFLUENCE THE PRICING, A SEPARATE PRICING SCHEDULE MUST BE SUBMITTED FOR EACH DELIVERY POINT

**Unit Price** 

Name of bidder	Bid number: Q 02 EDTEA 24/25			
Closing Time 15:00	Closing date: 22 April 2024			
DEFER TO BE VALID FOR 90 DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF QUOTATION.				

**DESCRIPTION** 

NO.		
1		
2		
3		
4	TOTAL	
20B-	TOTAL	
VAT	AT 15%	
GRAN APPL	ID TOTAL (BID PRICE IN RSA CURRENCY ICABLE TAXES INCLUDED)	WITH ALL
	Required by:	
	At:	
	P I I I I	
•	Brand and model	
-	Country of origin	
-	Does the offer comply with the specification(s)?	*YES/NO
-	If not to specification, indicate deviation(s)	
_	Period required for delivery	
	,,	*Delivery: Firm/not firm
-	Delivery basis	

Note: All delivery costs must be included in the bid price, for delivery at the prescribed destination.

\*Delete if not applicable

Page | 9

ITEM

**QUANTITY** 

INITIAL\_\_\_

<sup>\*\* &</sup>quot;all applicable taxes" includes value- added tax, pay as you earn, income tax, unemployment insurance fund contributions and skills development levies.

# SECTION G: PRICING SCHEDULE (Professional Services)

Name	of bidder	Bid numbe	r: <b>Q 02 EDTEA</b> 2	24/25			
Closin	ng Time <b>15:00</b>	Closing date: 22 April 2024					
FER T	O BE VALID FOR 90 DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF BII	D.					
TEM NO.	DESCRIPTION		BID PRICE IN	N RSA CURRENC JDED)	Y WITH AL	L APPLICABI	
				<u> </u>			
1.	The accompanying information must be used for the formulation	on					
2.	of proposals  Bidders are required to indicate a ceiling price based on the to estimated time for completion of all phases and including expenses inclusive of all applicable taxes for the project.						
3.	PERSONS WHO WILL BE INVOLVED IN THE PROJECT AN RATES APPLICABLE (CERTIFIED INVOICES MUST E RENDERED IN TERMS HEREOF)						
4.	PERSON AND POSITION		RLY RATE		DAILY RATE		
		R					
5.	PHASES ACCORDING TO WHICH THE PROJECT WILL E COMPLETED, COST PER PHASE AND MAN-DAYS TO E SPENT						
						days	
						days days	
						days	
		R				days	
5.1	Travel expenses (specify, for example rate/km and total km, cla of air travel, etc.). Only actual costs are recoverable. Proof of the expenses incurred must accompany certified invoices.						
ESCR	IPTION OF EXPENSE TO BE INCURRED	RATE	Ξ	QUANTITY		AMOUNT	
						R R	
						R	
						R	
						R	

Page | 10 INITIAL\_\_\_\_

<sup>\*\* &</sup>quot;all applicable taxes" includes value- added tax, pay as you earn, income tax, unemployment insurance fund contributions and skills development levies.

etc). Oi	expenses (specify, for example rate/km and total km, class of airtravel, nly actual costs are recoverable. Proof of the expenses incurred must	Q 02 LD1	LA 2024/2023	
	any certified invoices. IPTION OF EXPENSE TO BE INCURRED	RATE	QUANTITY	AMOUNT R
				R
				R
				R
				R
		TOTAL: R		
6.	Period required for commencement with project after acceptance of bid			
7.	Estimated man-days for completion of project			
8.	Are the rates quoted firm for the full period of contract?	*YES/NO		
9.	If not firm for the full period, provide details of the basis on which adjustments will be applied for, for example consumer price index.			
*[DELET	E IF NOT APPLICABLE]			
Any enqu	iries regarding bidding procedures may be directed to the –			
(INSERT	NAME AND ADDRESS OF DEPARTMENT/ENTITY)			
Tel:				
Or for ted	hnical information –			
(INSERT	NAME OF CONTACT PERSON)			
Tel:				

Page | 11 INITIAL\_\_\_\_

## **SECTION H: QUOTATION OFFER**

## (To be completed by Bidder)

## **QUOTATION NUMBER: Q 02 EDTEA 24/25**

18	3.1.1	QUOTATION PRICE INCLU	JDING VAT: R			
18	3.1.2	AMOUNT IN WORDS:				
18	3.1.3	TIME FOR COMPLETION/	DELIVERY:calend	lar months		
		OF BIDDER:	SIGNATURE		DATE:	
	FOR OF	FICE PURPOSES ONLY				
			IMPORTANT  Mark appropriate block with "X"			
	1.	HAVE ANY ALTERATIONS	S BEEN MADE?	YES	NO	

3. IF APPLICABLE: DID THE BIDDER ATTEND THE OFFICIAL BRIEFING SESSION/ COMPULSORY SITE

YES

YES

NO

NO

Page | 12

2. HAS AN ALTERNATIVE BID BEEN SUBMITTED?

INSPECTION?

#### **SECTION I: BIDDER'S DISCLOSURE**

#### 1. PURPOSE OF THE FORM

Any person (natural or juristic) may make an offer or offers in terms of this invitation to bid. In line with the principles of transparency, accountability, impartiality, and ethics as enshrined in the Constitution of the Republic of South Africa and further expressed in various pieces of legislation, it is required for the bidder to make this declaration in respect of the details required hereunder.

Where a person/s are listed in the Register for Tender Defaulters and / or the List of Restricted Suppliers, that person will automatically be disqualified from the bid process.

2	Ri	ahh	r'e d	امما	aration
Z.	u	uuci	. <b>5</b> U	CUI	aralivii

- 2.1 Is the bidder, or any of its directors / trustees / shareholders / members / partners or any person having a controlling interest1 in the enterprise, employed by the state? **YES/NO** 
  - 2.1.1. If so, furnish particulars of the names, individual identity numbers, and, if applicable, state employee numbers of sole proprietor/ directors / trustees / shareholders / members/ partners or any person having a controlling interest in the enterprise, in table below.

Full Name	Identity Number	Name of State institution

2.2.	Do you, or any person connected with the bidder, have a relationship with any person who is employed by the procuring institution? <b>YES/NO</b>
	2.2.1. If so, furnish particulars:
2.3.	Does the bidder or any of its directors / trustees / shareholders / members / partners or any person having a controlling interest in the enterprise have any interest in any other related enterprise whether or not they are bidding for this contract? YES/NO
	2.3.1 If so, furnish particulars:

Page | 13 INITIAL\_\_

\_

<sup>1</sup> the power, by one person or a group of persons holding the majority of the equity of an enterprise, alternatively, the person/s having the deciding vote or power to influence or to direct the course and decisions of the enterprise.

## 

3.1 I have read and I understand the contents of this disclosure:

make the following statements that I certify to be true and complete in every respect:

- 3.2 I understand that the accompanying bid will be disqualified if this disclosure is found not to be true and complete in every respect;
- 3.3 The bidder has arrived at the accompanying bid independently from, and without consultation, communication, agreement or arrangement with any competitor. However, communication between partners in a joint venture or consortium will not be construed as collusive bidding.
- 3.4 In addition, there have been no consultations, communications, agreements or arrangements with any competitor regarding the quality, quantity, specifications, prices, including methods, factors or formulas used to calculate prices, market allocation, the intention or decision to submit or not to submit the bid, bidding with the intention not to win the bid and conditions or delivery particulars of the products or services to which this bid invitation relates.
- 3.5 The terms of the accompanying bid have not been, and will not be, disclosed by the bidder, directly or indirectly, to any competitor, prior to the date and time of the official bid opening or of the awarding of the contract.
- 3.6 There have been no consultations, communications, agreements or arrangements made by the bidder with any official of the procuring institution in relation to this procurement process prior to and during the bidding process except to provide clarification on the bid submitted where so required by the institution; and the bidder was not involved in the drafting of the specifications or terms of reference for this bid.
- 3.7 I am aware that, in addition and without prejudice to any other remedy provided to combat any restrictive practices related to bids and contracts, bids that are suspicious will be reported to the Competition Commission for investigation and possible imposition of administrative penalties in terms of section 59 of the Competition Act No 89 of 1998 and or may be reported to the National Prosecuting Authority (NPA) for criminal investigation and or may be restricted from conducting business with the public sector for a period not exceeding ten (10) years in terms of the Prevention and Combating of Corrupt Activities Act No 12 of 2004 or any other applicable legislation.

I CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION FURNISHED IN PARAGRAPHS 1, 2 and 3 ABOVE IS CORRECT.

I ACCEPT THAT THE STATE MAY REJECT THE BID OR ACT AGAINST ME IN TERMS OF PARAGRAPH 6 OF PFMA SCM INSTRUCTION 03 OF 2021/22 ON PREVENTING AND COMBATING ABUSE IN THE SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT SYSTEM SHOULD THIS DECLARATION PROVE TO BE FALSE.

Signature	Date
Position	Name of bidder

Page | 14 INITIAL\_\_\_

<sup>2</sup> Joint venture or Consortium means an association of persons for the purpose of combining their expertise, property, capital, efforts, skill and knowledge in an activity for the execution of a contract.

## SECTION J: PREFERENCE POINTS CLAIM FORM IN TERMS OF THE PREFERENTIAL PROCUREMENT REGULATIONS 2022

SBD 6.1

This preference form must form part of all tenders invited. It contains general information and serves as a claim form for preference points for specific goals.

NB: BEFORE COMPLETING THIS FORM, TENDERERS MUST STUDY THE GENERAL CONDITIONS, DEFINITIONS AND DIRECTIVES APPLICABLE IN RESPECT OF THE TENDER AND PREFERENTIAL PROCUREMENT REGULATIONS, 2022

#### 19. GENERAL CONDITIONS

- 19.1 The following preference point systems are applicable to invitations to tender:
  - the 80/20 system for requirements with a Rand value of up to R50 000 000 (all applicable taxes included); and
  - the 90/10 system for requirements with a Rand value above R50 000 000 (all applicable taxes included).

## 19.2 To be completed by the organ of state

- a) The applicable preference point system for this tender is the 80/20 preference point system.
- b) 80/20 preference point system will be applicable in this tender. The lowest/ highest acceptable tender will be used to determine the accurate system once tenders are received.
- 19.3 Points for this tender (even in the case of a tender for income-generating contracts) shall be awarded for:
  - (a) Price; and
  - (b) Specific Goals.

#### 19.4 To be completed by the organ of state:

The maximum points for this tender are allocated as follows:

	POINTS
PRICE	80
SPECIFIC GOALS	20
Total points for Price and SPECIFIC GOALS	100

- Failure on the part of a tenderer to submit proof or documentation required in terms of this tender to claim points for specific goals with the tender, will be interpreted to mean that preference points for specific goals are not claimed.
- The organ of state reserves the right to require of a tenderer, either before a tender is adjudicated or at any time subsequently, to substantiate any claim in regard to preferences, in any manner required by the organ of state.

#### 20. DEFINITIONS

- (a) "tender" means a written offer in the form determined by an organ of state in response to an invitation to provide goods or services through price quotations, competitive tendering process or any other method envisaged in legislation;
- (b) "price" means an amount of money tendered for goods or services, and includes all applicable taxes less all unconditional discounts;
- (c) "rand value" means the total estimated value of a contract in Rand, calculated at the time of bid invitation, and includes all applicable taxes;
- (d) "tender for income-generating contracts" means a written offer in the form determined by an organ of state in response to an invitation for the origination of income-generating contracts through any method envisaged in legislation that will result in a legal

agreement between the organ of state and a third party that produces revenue for the organ of state, and includes, but is not limited to, leasing and disposal of assets and concession contracts, excluding direct sales and disposal of assets through public auctions; and

(e) "the Act" means the Preferential Procurement Policy Framework Act, 2000 (Act No. 5 of 2000).

#### 21.FORMULAE FOR PROCUREMENT OF GOODS AND SERVICES

## 3.1. POINTS AWARDED FOR PRICE

#### 21.1.1 THE 80/20 OR 90/10 PREFERENCE POINT SYSTEMS

A maximum of 80 or 90 points is allocated for price on the following basis:

80/20 or 90/10

$$Ps = 80\left(1 - rac{Pt - P\,min}{P\,min}
ight)$$
 or  $Ps = 90\left(1 - rac{Pt - P\,min}{P\,min}
ight)$ 

Where

Ps = Points scored for price of tender under consideration

Pt = Price of tender under consideration

Pmin = Price of lowest acceptable tender

#### 3.2. FORMULAE FOR DISPOSAL OR LEASING OF STATE ASSETS AND INCOME GENERATING PROCUREMENT

## 3.2.1. POINTS AWARDED FOR PRICE

A maximum of 80 or 90 points is allocated for price on the following basis:

$$80/20$$
 or  $90/10$  
$$Ps = 80\left(1 + \frac{Pt - P \max}{P \max}\right)$$
 or 
$$Ps = 90\left(1 + \frac{Pt - P \max}{P \max}\right)$$

Where

Ps = Points scored for price of tender under consideration

Pt = Price of tender under consideration

Pmax = Price of highest acceptable tender

## 4. POINTS AWARDED FOR SPECIFIC GOALS

- 4.1. In terms of Regulation 4(2); 5(2); 6(2) and 7(2) of the Preferential Procurement Regulations, preference points must be awarded for specific goals stated in the tender. For the purposes of this tender the tenderer will be allocated points based on the goals stated in table 1 below as may be supported by proof/ documentation stated in the conditions of this tender:
- 4.2. In cases where organs of state intend to use Regulation 3(2) of the Regulations, which states that, if it is unclear whether the 80/20 or 90/10 preference point system applies, an organ of state must, in the tender documents, stipulate in the case of—
  - (a) an invitation for tender for income-generating contracts, that either the 80/20 or 90/10 preference point system will apply and that the highest acceptable tender will be used to determine the applicable preference point system; or
  - (b) 80/20 preference point system will apply and that the lowest acceptable tender will be used to determine the applicable preference point system,

Table 1: Specific goals for the tender and points claimed are indicated per the table below.

Note to tenderers: The tenderer must indicate how they claim points for each preference point system.)

	-	_	allocated points in	Number of points allocated (80/20 system) (To be completed by th	e organ of state)	Number system) (To be co				·
Prefer	ence G	oal 2- RD	Р							
_										
Geogr	aphical I	Location		20						
KwaZı	ılu Natal									
Total	3. Name of company/firm			20						
DECLA	RATION	I WITH R	EGARD TO COMPANY	//FIRM						
4.3.	Nar	me of com	npany/firm							
4.4.	Cor	mpany reg	gistration number:							
4.5.	TYF	PE OF CO	DMPANY/ FIRM							
		One- <sub>I</sub> Close Public Perso (Pty) Non-I State	person business/sole precorporation c Company c nal Liability Company Limited Profit Company Owned Company							
4.6.		I, the undersigned, who is duly authorised to do so on behalf of the company/firm, certify that the points claimed, based on the specific goals as advised in the tender, qualifies the company/ firm for the preference(s) shown and I acknowledge that:								
	,			•						
	ii)									
	iii)			·						ctor
	iv)	-	•		•	the condition	is of contr	act h	nave not b	een
		(a)	disqualify the person	from the tendering process	s;					
		(b)	recover costs, losses	or damages it has incurred	d or suffered as a result	of that perso	n's condu	ıct;		
		(c)		nd claim any damages wh ents due to such cancellati		result of hav	ing to ma	ike l	ess	
		(d)	and directors who ac	tenderer or contractor, its ted on a fraudulent basis, not exceeding 10 years, af d	be restricted from obtai	ning busines	s from an	y org	gan	
		(e)	forward the matter for	criminal prosecution, if de	emed necessary.					

17 INITIAL\_\_\_\_\_

	IGNATURE(S) OF TENDERER(S)
SURNAME AND NAME: DATE:	
ADDRESS:	

18 INITIAL\_\_\_\_

## Q 02 EDTEA 2024/2025 OWNERSHIP DEMOGRAPHIC SCHEDULE

✓ Kindly provide the percentage ownership for each owner according to the following demographic categories; African Male, African Female, Coloured Male, Coloured Female, Indian Male, Indian Female, White Male, White Female, Youth, Disabled, Co-operative and Other.

NO		% AFRICA	N	% COLOU	RED	% INDIAN		% WHITE		%	%	% CO-	%
NO.	ID NUMBER	MALE	FEMALE	MALE	FEMALE	MALE	FEMALE	MALE	FEMALE	YOUT H		OPERATIV E	OTHER (Specify)
1													
2													
3													
4													
5													
6													
7													
8													
9													
10													
TOTAL													

## **SECTION K: QUESTIONNAIRE REPLIES**

SIG	NATURE OF						DAT	E		•••				
12.	Is a special	import p	permit requ	iire										
11.	What are t							•		ufactured	l and, if	required,	inspe	cted?
10.	Where are t	hese fa	cilities ava	ilable?										
9.	What							cing		he	machine/g	goods	offe	ered?
8.	Where is sto	ock held	l?											
7.	What is th	• • •			•		stock in		or this pa	ırticular	make and	model of	macl	hine?
6.	What is the under worki				-			•		/goods a	s offered by	you can b	e insp	ected
5.	Are you			-				manufacti		of th	e goods	offered	by	you?
4.	Is the equip	ment gu	uaranteed t	or a minin	num per	riod of five	months?							
3.	How will del	livery be	e affected?											
2.	Is the delive	ery perio	d stated fi	m?										
1.	Are the price	es/rates	quoted fir	m?										

N.B.: THIS FORM IS ONLY TO BE INCLUDED AND COMPLETED WHEN APPLICABLE TO THE QUOTATION

#### **SECTION L: SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT**

This quotation is subject to the Preferential Procurement Policy Framework Act and the Preferential Procurement Regulations, 2022; the General Conditions of Contract (GCC) and the following applicable other Special Conditions of Contract.

The offers must remain valid for a period of 90 days from the closing date of the submission of quotations.

## 1. CONTRACT PERIOD

1.1 12 months from signing of Service Level Agreement

#### 2. EVALUATION CRITERIA

There are *Four (4)* main stages in the selection process, namely, ensuring that quotations comply with administrative Compliance, functionality, and price and preference points (**Specific goals**); and price negotiation.

## 2.1 Step 1 - Administrative Compliance

Check and verify compliance with the submission and completion of compulsory quotation documents viz Part A & Part B, Sections A to O. Failure to comply with any of the sections contained in the bid document that constitute step one will render the quotations invalid.

The following documentation must be submitted:

CRITERIA			YES	NO	REMARKS
SECTION A	PART A	INVITATION TO BID (SBD 1)	Χ		
	PART B	TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR BIDDING	Χ		
		(SBD 1)			
SECTION B		LIST OF RETURNABLE AND COMPULSORY	Х		
		DOCUMENTS			
SECTION C		SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS REGARDING			Read only
		COMPLETION OF BID			
SECTION D		REGISTRATION ON CENTRAL SUPPLIERS	Х		
		DATABASE			
SECTION E		DECLARATION THAT INFORMATION ON	Х		
		CENTRAL SUPPLIERS			
SECTION F		PRICING SCHEDULE (SBD 3.1)	Χ		
SECTION G		PRICING SCHEDULE (SBD 3.3)	Χ		
SECTION H		BID OFFER			
SECTION I		BIDDER'S DISCLOSURE (SBD 4)	Χ		
SECTION J		PREFERENCE POINTS CLAIM FORM (SBD	Χ		
		6.1)			
SECTION K		QUESTIONNAIRES REPLIES	Χ		
SECTION L		SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT	Χ		
SECTION M GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT		GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT			Read only
SECTION N AUTHORITY TO SIGN 1		AUTHORITY TO SIGN THE BID	Χ		
SECTION O		SCHEDULE VARIATION FROM GOODS OR			If applicable
		SERVICES INFORMATION			

## 2.2 Step 2- Functionality

This quotation will be evaluated on functionality. Bidders are to obtain a minimum qualifying score of **60**% in order to proceed to the next stage of evaluation.

## 2.3 Step 3 – Preferential Point Evaluation

This quotation will be evaluated using the 80/20preference point system. (SBD 6.1 to be completed in order to claim preference points as per specific goals stipulated. In order to claim points, required proof for each specific goal indicated below should be attached together with this quotation. Failure to provide documents will results in non-allocation of preference points.

Specific goals	Documents required to determine specific goals respectively
Preference Goal 1- HDI	
Geographical Location	Utility bill letter/letter from the ward councilor/lease agreement and completed SBD 6.1
KwaZulu Natal	

## 2.4 Step 4 - Price negotiation

Where applicable the department reserves the right to negotiate price with the recommended bidder.

#### SECTION M: GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT

#### 1. Definitions

The following terms shall be interpreted as indicated:

- 1.1 "Closing time" means the date and hour specified in the bidding documents for the receipt of bids.
- 1.2 "Contract" means the written agreement entered into between the purchaser and the supplier, as recorded in the contract form signed by the parties, including all attachments and appendices thereto and all documents incorporated by reference therein.
- 1.3 "Contract price" means the price payable to the supplier under the contract for the full and proper performance of his contractual obligations.
- 1.4 "Corrupt practice" means the offering, giving, receiving, or soliciting of anything of value to influence the action of a public official in the procurement process or in contract execution.
- 1.5 "Countervailing duties" are imposed in cases where an enterprise abroad is subsidized by its government and encouraged to market its products internationally.
- "Country of origin" means the place where the goods were mined, grown or produced or from which the services are supplied. Goods are produced when, through manufacturing, processing or substantial and major assembly of components, a commercially recognized new product results that is substantially different in basic characteristics or in purpose or utility from its components.
- 1.7 "Day" means calendar day.
- 1.8 "Delivery" means delivery in compliance of the conditions of the contract or order.
- 1.9 "Delivery ex stock" means immediate delivery directly from stock actually on hand.
- 1.10 "Delivery into consignees store or to his site" means delivered and unloaded in the specified store or depot or on the specified site in compliance with the conditions of the contract or order, the supplier bearing all risks and charges involved until the supplies are so delivered and a valid receipt is obtained.
- 1.11 "Dumping" occurs when a private enterprise abroad market its goods on own initiative in the RSA at lower prices than that of the country of origin and which have the potential to harm the local industries in the RSA.
- 1.12 "Force majeure" means an event beyond the control of the supplier and not involving the supplier's fault or negligence and not foreseeable. Such events may include, but is not restricted to, acts of the purchaser in its sovereign capacity, wars or revolutions, fires, floods, epidemics, quarantine restrictions and freight embargoes.
- 1.13 "Fraudulent practice" means a misrepresentation of facts in order to influence a procurement process or the execution of a contract to the detriment of any bidder, and includes collusive practice among bidders (prior to or after bid submission) designed to establish bid prices at artificial non-competitive levels and to deprive the bidder of the benefits of free and open competition.
- 1.14 "GCC" means the General Conditions of Contract.
- 1.15 "Goods" means all of the equipment, machinery, and/or other materials that the supplier is required to supply to the purchaser under the contract.
- 1.16 "Imported content" means that portion of the bidding price represented by the cost of components, parts or materials which have been or are still to be imported (whether by the supplier or his subcontractors) and which costs are inclusive of the costs abroad, plus freight and other direct importation costs such as landing costs, dock dues, import duty, sales duty or other similar tax or duty at the South African place of entry as well as transportation and handling charges to the factory in the Republic where the supplies covered by the bid will be manufactured.
- 1.17 "Local content" means that portion of the bidding price which is not included in the imported content provided that local manufacture does take place.
- 1.18 "Manufacture" means the production of products in a factory using labour, materials, components and machinery and includes other related value-adding activities.
- 1.19 "Order" means an official written order issued for the supply of goods or works or the rendering of a service.

- 1.20 "Project site," where applicable, means the place indicated in bidding documents.
- 1.21 "Purchaser" means the organization purchasing the goods.
- 1.22 "Republic" means the Republic of South Africa.
- 1.23 "SCC" means the Special Conditions of Contract.
- 1.24 "Services" means those functional services ancillary to the supply of the goods, such as transportation and any other incidental services, such as installation, commissioning, provision of technical assistance, training, catering, gardening, security, maintenance and other such obligations of the supplier covered under the contract.
- 1.25 "Written" or "in writing" means handwritten in ink or any form of electronic or mechanical writing.

## 2. Application

- 2.1 These general conditions are applicable to all bids, contracts and orders including bids for functional and professional services, sales, hiring, letting and the granting or acquiring of rights, but excluding immovable property, unless otherwise indicated in the bidding documents.
- 2.2 Where applicable, special conditions of contract are also laid down to cover specific supplies, services or works.
- 2.3 Where such special conditions of contract are in conflict with these general conditions, the special conditions shall apply.

#### General

- 3.1 Unless otherwise indicated in the bidding documents, the purchaser shall not be liable for any expense incurred in the preparation and submission of a bid. Where applicable a non-refundable fee for documents may be charged.
- 3.2 With certain exceptions, invitations to bid are only published in the Government Tender Bulletin. The Government Tender Bulletin may be obtained directly from the Government Printer, Private Bag X85, Pretoria 0001, or accessed electronically from <a href="https://www.treasury.gov.za">www.treasury.gov.za</a>

#### 4. Standards

4.1 The goods supplied shall conform to the standards mentioned in the bidding documents and specifications.

#### 5. Use of contract documents and information; inspection.

- 5.1 The supplier shall not, without the purchaser's prior written consent, disclose the contract, or any provision thereof, or any specification, plan, drawing, pattern, sample, or information furnished by or on behalf of the purchaser in connection therewith, to any person other than a person employed by the supplier in the performance of the contract. Disclosure to any such employed person shall be made in confidence and shall extend only so far as may be necessary for purposes of such performance.
- 5.2 The supplier shall not, without the purchaser's prior written consent, make use of any document or information mentioned in GCC clause 5.1 except for purposes of performing the contract.
- 5.3 Any document, other than the contract itself mentioned in GCC clause 5.1 shall remain the property of the purchaser and shall be returned (all copies) to the purchaser on completion of the supplier's performance under the contract if so required by the purchaser.
- 5.4 The supplier shall permit the purchaser to inspect the supplier's records relating to the performance of the supplier and to have them audited by auditors appointed by the purchaser, if so required by the purchaser.

#### 6. Patent rights

The supplier shall indemnify the purchaser against all third-party claims of infringement of patent, trademark, or industrial design rights arising from use of the goods or any part thereof by the purchaser.

#### 7. Performance security

- 7.1 Within thirty (30) days of receipt of the notification of contract award, the successful bidder shall furnish to the purchaser the performance security of the amount specified in SCC.
- 7.2 The proceeds of the performance security shall be payable to the purchaser as compensation for any loss resulting from the supplier's failure to complete his obligations under the contract.
- 7.3 The performance security shall be denominated in the currency of the contract or in a freely convertible currency acceptable to the

purchaser and shall be in one of the following forms:

- v) a bank guarantee or an irrevocable letter of credit issued by a reputable bank located in the purchaser's country or abroad, acceptable to the purchaser, in the form provided in the bidding documents or another form acceptable to the purchaser; or
- vi) a cashier's or certified cheque
- vii) The performance security will be discharged by the purchaser and returned to the supplier not later than thirty (30) days following the date of completion of the supplier's performance obligations under the contract, including any warranty obligations, unless otherwise specified in SCC.

## 8. Inspections, tests and analyses

- 8.1 All pre-bidding testing will be for the account of the bidder.
- 8.2 If it is a bid condition that supplies to be produced or services to be rendered should at any stage during production or execution or on completion be subject to inspection, the premises of the bidder or contractor shall be open, at all reasonable hours, for inspection by a representative of the Department or an organization acting on behalf of the Department.
- 8.3 If there are no inspection requirements indicated in the bidding documents and no mention is made in the contract, but during the contract period it is decided that inspections shall be carried out, the purchaser shall itself make the necessary arrangements, including payment arrangements with the testing authority concerned.
- 8.4 If the inspections, tests and analyses referred to in clauses 8.2 and 8.3 show the supplies to be in accordance with the contract requirements, the cost of the inspections, tests and analyses shall be defrayed by the purchaser.
- 8.5 Where the supplies or services referred to in clauses 8.2 and 8.3 do not comply with the contract requirements, irrespective of whether such supplies or services are accepted or not, the cost in connection with these inspections, tests or analyses shall be defrayed by the supplier.
- 8.6 Supplies and services which are referred to in clauses 8.2 and 8.3 and which do not comply with the contract requirements may be rejected.
- 8.7 Any contract supplies may on or after delivery be inspected, tested or analyzed and may be rejected if found not to comply with the requirements of the contract. Such rejected supplies shall be held at the cost and risk of the supplier who shall, when called upon, remove them immediately at his own cost and forthwith substitute them with supplies which do comply with the requirements of the contract. Failing such removal the rejected supplies shall be returned at the suppliers cost and risk. Should the supplier fail to provide the substitute supplies forthwith, the purchaser may, without giving the supplier further opportunity to substitute the rejected supplies, purchase such supplies as may be necessary at the expense of the supplier.
- The provisions of clauses 8.4 to 8.7 shall not prejudice the right of the purchaser to cancel the contract on account of a breach of the conditions thereof, or to act in terms of Clause 23 of GCC.

#### 9. Packing

- 1.1 The supplier shall provide such packing of the goods as is required to prevent their damage or deterioration during transit to their final destination, as indicated in the contract. The packing shall be sufficient to withstand, without limitation, rough handling during transit and exposure to extreme temperatures, salt and precipitation during transit, and open storage. Packing, case size and weights shall take into consideration, where appropriate, the remoteness of the goods' final destination and the absence of heavy handling facilities at all points in transit.
- 1.2 The packing, marking, and documentation within and outside the packages shall comply strictly with such special requirements as shall be expressly provided for in the contract, including additional requirements, if any, specified in SCC, and in any subsequent instructions ordered by the purchaser.

## 10. Delivery and documents

- 1.Delivery of the goods shall be made by the supplier in accordance with the terms specified in the contract. The details of shipping and/or other documents to be furnished by the supplier are specified in SCC.
- 2.Documents to be submitted by the supplier are specified in SCC.

#### 11. Insurance

1. The goods supplied under the contract shall be fully insured in a freely convertible currency against loss or damage incidental to manufacture or acquisition, transportation, storage and delivery in the manner specified in the SCC.

### 12. Transportation

1. Should a price other than an all-inclusive delivered price be required, this shall be specified in the SCC.

#### 13. Incidental Services

- 1.The supplier may be required to provide any or all of the following services, including additional services, if any, specified in SCC:
- (a) performance or supervision of on-site assembly and/or commissioning of the supplied goods;
- (b) furnishing of tools required for assembly and/or maintenance of the supplied goods;
- (c) furnishing of a detailed operations and maintenance manual for each appropriate unit of the supplied goods;
- (d) performance or supervision or maintenance and/or repair of the supplied goods, for a period of time agreed by the parties, provided that this service shall not relieve the supplier of any warranty obligations under this contract; and
- (e) training of the purchaser's personnel, at the supplier's plant and/or on-site, in assembly, start-up, operation, maintenance, and/or repair of the supplied goods.
- 2.Prices charged by the supplier for incidental services, if not included in the contract price for the goods, shall be agreed upon in advance by the parties and shall not exceed the prevailing rates charged to other parties by the supplier for similar services.

## 14. Spare parts

- 1.As specified in SCC, the supplier may be required to provide any or all of the following materials, notifications, and information pertaining to spare parts manufactured or distributed by the supplier:
- (a) such spare parts as the purchaser may elect to purchase from the supplier, provided that this election shall not relieve the supplier of any warranty obligations under the contract; and
- (b) in the event of termination of production of the spare parts:
  - (i) Advance notification to the purchaser of the pending termination, in sufficient time to permit the purchaser to procure needed requirements; and
  - (ii) following such termination, furnishing at no cost to the purchaser, the blueprints, drawings, and specifications of the spare parts, if requested.

## 15. Warranty

- 1. The supplier warrants that the goods supplied under the contract are new, unused, of the most recent or current models, and that they incorporate all recent improvements in design and materials unless provided otherwise in the contract. The supplier further warrants that all goods supplied under this contract shall have no defect, arising from design, materials, or workmanship (except when the design and/or material is required by the purchaser's specifications) or from any act or omission of the supplier, that may develop under normal use of the supplied goods in the conditions prevailing in the country of final destination.
- 2. This warranty shall remain valid for twelve (12) months after the goods, or any portion thereof as the case may be, have been delivered to and accepted at the final destination indicated in the contract, or for eighteen (18) months after the date of shipment from the port or place of loading in the source country, whichever period concludes earlier, unless specified otherwise in SCC.
- 3. The purchaser shall promptly notify the supplier in writing of any claims arising under this warranty.
- 4.Upon receipt of such notice, the supplier shall, within the period specified in SCC and with all reasonable speed, repair or replace the defective goods or parts thereof, without costs to the purchaser.
- 5.If the supplier, having been notified, fails to remedy the defect(s) within the period specified in SCC, the purchaser may proceed to take such remedial action as may be necessary, at the supplier's risk and expense and without prejudice to any other rights which the purchaser may have against the supplier under the contract.

#### 16. Payment

- 1. The method and conditions of payment to be made to the supplier under this contract shall be specified in SCC.
- 2. The supplier shall furnish the purchaser with an invoice accompanied by a copy of the delivery note and upon fulfillment of other obligations stipulated in the contract.

- 3. Payments shall be made promptly by the purchaser, but in no case later than thirty (30) days after submission of an invoice or claim by the supplier.
- 4. Payment will be made in Rand unless otherwise stipulated in SCC.

#### 17. Prices

1. Prices charged by the supplier for goods delivered and services performed under the contract shall not vary from the prices quoted by the supplier in his bid, with the exception of any price adjustments authorized in SCC or in the purchaser's request for bid validity extension, as the case may be.

#### 18. Contract amendments

1.No variation in or modification of the terms of the contract shall be made except by written amendment signed by the parties concerned.

### 19. Assignment

1. The supplier shall not assign, in whole or in part, its obligations to perform under the contract, except with the purchaser's prior written consent.

#### 20. Subcontracts

1. The supplier shall notify the purchaser in writing of all subcontracts awarded under this contracts if not already specified in the bid. Such notification, in the original bid or later, shall not relieve the supplier from any liability or obligation under the contract.

## 21. Delays in the supplier's performance

- 1.Delivery of the goods and performance of services shall be made by the supplier in accordance with the time schedule prescribed by the purchaser in the contract.
- 2.If at any time during performance of the contract, the supplier or its subcontractor(s) should encounter conditions impeding timely delivery of the goods and performance of services, the supplier shall promptly notify the purchaser in writing of the fact of the delay, its likely duration and its cause(s). As soon as practicable after receipt of the supplier's notice, the purchaser shall evaluate the situation and may at his discretion extend the supplier's time for performance, with or without the imposition of penalties, in which case the extension shall be ratified by the parties by amendment of contract.
- 3.No provision in a contract shall be deemed to prohibit the obtaining of supplies or services from a national department, provincial department, or a local authority.
- 4. The right is reserved to procure outside of the contract small quantities or to have minor essential services executed if an emergency arises, the supplier's point of supply is not situated at or near the place where the supplies are required, or the supplier's services are not readily available.
- 5.Except as provided under GCC Clause 25, a delay by the supplier in the performance of its delivery obligations shall render the supplier liable to the imposition of penalties, pursuant to GCC Clause 22, unless an extension of time is agreed upon pursuant to GCC Clause 21.2 without the application of penalties.
- 6.Upon any delay beyond the delivery period in the case of a supplies contract, the purchaser shall, without cancelling the contract, be entitled to purchase supplies of a similar quality and up to the same quantity in substitution of the goods not supplied in conformity with the contract and to return any goods delivered later at the supplier's expense and risk, or to cancel the contract and buy such goods as may be required to complete the contract and without prejudice to his other rights, be entitled to claim damages from the supplier.

#### 22. Penalties

1.Subject to GCC Clause 25, if the supplier fails to deliver any or all of the goods or to perform the services within the period(s) specified in the contract, the purchaser shall, without prejudice to its other remedies under the contract, deduct from the contract price, as a penalty, a sum calculated on the delivered price of the delayed goods or unperformed services

using the current prime interest rate calculated for each day of the delay until actual delivery or performance. The purchaser may also consider termination of the contract pursuant to GCC Clause 23.

#### 23. Termination for default

- 1. The purchaser, without prejudice to any other remedy for breach of contract, by written notice of default sent to the supplier, may terminate this contract in whole or in part:
  - (a) if the supplier fails to deliver any or all of the goods within the period(s) specified in the contract, or within any extension thereof granted by the purchaser pursuant to GCC Clause 21.2;
  - (b) if the Supplier fails to perform any other obligation(s) under the contract; or
  - (c) if the supplier, in the judgment of the purchaser, has engaged in corrupt or fraudulent practices in competing for or in executing the contract.
- 2. In the event the purchaser terminates the contract in whole or in part, the purchaser may procure, upon such terms and in such manner as it deems appropriate, goods, works or services similar to those undelivered, and the supplier shall be liable to the purchaser for any excess costs for such similar goods, works or services. However, the supplier shall continue performance of the contract to the extent not terminated.
- 3. Where the purchaser terminates the contract in whole or in part, the purchaser may decide to impose a restriction penalty on the supplier by prohibiting such supplier from doing business with the public sector for a period not exceeding 10 years.
- 4. If a purchaser intends imposing a restriction on a supplier or any person associated with the supplier, the supplier will be allowed a time period of not more than fourteen (14) days to provide reasons why the envisaged restriction should not be imposed. Should the supplier fail to respond within the stipulated fourteen (14) days the purchaser may regard the intended penalty as not objected against and may impose it on the supplier.
- 5. Any restriction imposed on any person by the Accounting Officer / Authority will, at the discretion of the Accounting Officer / Authority, also be applicable to any other enterprise or any partner, manager, director or other person who wholly or partly exercises or exercised or may exercise control over the enterprise of the first-mentioned person, and with which enterprise or person the first-mentioned person, is or was in the opinion of the Accounting Officer / Authority actively associated.
- 6. If a restriction is imposed, the purchaser must, within five (5) working days of such imposition, furnish the National Treasury, with the following information:
  - (i) the name and address of the supplier and / or person restricted by the purchaser;
  - (ii) the date of commencement of the restriction
  - (iii) the period of restriction; and
  - (iv) the reasons for the restriction.
  - 1. These details will be loaded in the National Treasury's central database of suppliers or persons prohibited from doing business with the public sector.
- 7. If a court of law convicts a person of an offence as contemplated in sections 12 or 13 of the Prevention and Combating of Corrupt Activities Act, No. 12 of 2004, the court may also rule that such person's name be endorsed on the Register for Tender Defaulters. When a person's name has been endorsed on the Register, the person will be prohibited from doing business with the public sector for a period not less than five years and not more than 10 years. The National Treasury is empowered to determine the period of restriction and each case will be dealt with on its own merits. According to section 32 of the Act the Register must be open to the public. The Register can be perused on the National Treasury website.

## 24. Anti-dumping and countervailing duties and rights

1.When, after the date of bid, provisional payments are required, or antidumping or countervailing duties are imposed, or the amount of a provisional payment or anti-dumping or countervailing right is increased in respect of any dumped or subsidized import, the State is not liable for any amount so required or imposed, or for the amount of any such increase. When, after the said date, such a provisional payment is no longer required or any such anti-dumping or countervailing right is abolished, or where the amount of such provisional payment or any such right is reduced, any such favourable difference shall on demand be paid forthwith by the contractor to the State or the State may deduct such amounts from moneys (if any) which may otherwise be due to the contractor in regard to supplies or services which he delivered or rendered, or is to deliver or render in terms of the contract or any other contract or any other amount which may be due to him.

### 25. Force Majeure

1. Notwithstanding the provisions of GCC Clauses 22 and 23, the supplier shall not be liable for forfeiture of its performance

security, damages, or termination for default if and to the extent that his delay in performance or other failure to perform his obligations under the contract is the result of an event of force majeure.

2.If a force majeure situation arises, the supplier shall promptly notify the purchaser in writing of such condition and the cause thereof. Unless otherwise directed by the purchaser in writing, the supplier shall continue to perform its obligations under the contract as far as is reasonably practical, and shall seek all reasonable alternative means for performance not prevented by the force majeure event.

## 26. Termination for insolvency

1. The purchaser may at any time terminate the contract by giving written notice to the supplier if the supplier becomes bankrupt or otherwise insolvent. In this event, termination will be without compensation to the supplier, provided that such termination will not prejudice or affect any right of action or remedy which has accrued or will accrue thereafter to the purchaser.

#### 27. Settlement of Disputes

- 1.If any dispute or difference of any kind whatsoever arises between the purchaser and the supplier in connection with or arising out of the contract, the parties shall make every effort to resolve amicably such dispute or difference by mutual consultation.
- 2.If, after thirty (30) days, the parties have failed to resolve their dispute or difference by such mutual consultation, then either the purchaser or the supplier may give notice to the other party of his intention to commence with mediation. No mediation in respect of this matter may be commenced unless such notice is given to the other party.
- 3. Should it not be possible to settle a dispute by means of mediation, it may be settled in a South African court of law.
- 4. Mediation proceedings shall be conducted in accordance with the rules of procedure specified in the SCC.
- 5. Notwithstanding any reference to mediation and/or court proceedings herein,
- (a) the parties shall continue to perform their respective obligations under the contract unless they otherwise agree; and
- (b) the purchaser shall pay the supplier any monies due the supplier.

### 28. Limitation of liability

- 1. Except in cases of criminal negligence or willful misconduct, and in the case of infringement pursuant to Clause 6;
- (a) the supplier shall not be liable to the purchaser, whether in contract, tort, or otherwise, for any indirect or consequential loss or damage, loss of use, loss of production, or loss of profits or interest costs, provided that this exclusion shall not apply to any obligation of the supplier to pay penalties and/or damages to the purchaser; and
- (b) the aggregate liability of the supplier to the purchaser, whether under the contract, in tort or otherwise, shall not exceed the total contract price, provided that this limitation shall not apply to the cost of repairing or replacing defective equipment.

## 29. Governing language

1.The contract shall be written in English. All correspondence and other documents pertaining to the contract that is exchanged by the parties shall also be written in English.

## 30. Applicable law

1. The contract shall be interpreted in accordance with South African laws, unless otherwise specified in SCC.

#### 31. Notices

- 1. Every written acceptance of a bid shall be posted to the supplier concerned by registered or certified mail and any other notice to him shall be posted by ordinary mail to the address furnished in his bid or to the address notified later by him in writing and such posting shall be deemed to be proper service of such notice
- 2. The time mentioned in the contract documents for performing any act after such aforesaid notice has been given, shall be reckoned from the date of posting of such notice.

#### 32. Taxes and duties

- 1.A foreign supplier shall be entirely responsible for all taxes, stamp duties, license fees, and other such levies imposed outside the purchaser's country.
- 2.A local supplier shall be entirely responsible for all taxes, duties, license fees, etc., incurred until delivery of the contracted goods to the purchaser.
- 3.No contract shall be concluded with any bidder whose tax matters are not in order. Prior to the award of a bid the Department must be in possession of a tax clearance certificate, submitted by the bidder. This certificate must be an original issued by the South African Revenue Services.

### 33. National Industrial Participation (NIP) Programme

1. The NIP Programme administered by the Department of Trade and Industry shall be applicable to all contracts that are subject to the NIP obligation.

## 34. Prohibition of Restrictive practices

- 1. In terms of section 4 (1) (b) (iii) of the Competition Act No. 89 of 1998, as amended, an agreement between, or concerted practice by, firms, or a decision by an association of firms, is prohibited if it is between parties in a horizontal relationship and if a bidder (s) is / are or a contractor(s) was / were involved in collusive bidding (or bid rigging).
- 2. If a bidder(s) or contractor(s), based on reasonable grounds or evidence obtained by the purchaser, has / have engaged in the restrictive practice referred to above, the purchaser may refer the matter to the Competition Commission for investigation and possible imposition of administrative penalties as contemplated in the Competition Act No. 89 of 19

## **SECTION N: AUTHORITY TO SIGN QUOTATION**

The bidder must indicate the enterprise status by signing the appropriate box hereunder.

(I)	(II)	(III)	(IV)	(V)	(VI)	
CLOSE CORPORATION	COMPANIES	SOLE PROPRIETOR	PARTNERSHIP	CO-OPERATIVE	JOINT VENTURE CONSORTIUM	1
					Incorporated	
					Unincorporated	

I/We, the undersigned, being the Member(s) of Cooperative/ Sole Owner (Sole Proprietor)/ Close Corporation/ Partners (Part				
Company (Representative) or Lead Partner (Joint Venture / Consortium), in the enterprise trading as:				
hereby authorise Mr/Mrs/Ms				
acting in the capacity of				
whose signature is				
to sign all documents in connection with this bid and any contract resulting therefrom on behalf of the enterpris	e.			

NAME	ADDRESS	SIGNATURE	DATE

(if the space provided is not enough please list all the director in the resolution letter)

#### Note

The following document must be attached to this form according to the status of the enterprise, in the form of a resolution authorising the signatory to sign all documents in connection with this bid and any contract resulting therefrom on behalf of the enterprise, and <a href="mailto:such according-to-such according-to-such according-to-such according-to-such according-to-such according-to-such according-to-such according to the status of the enterprise, in the form of a resolution authorising the signatory to sign all documents in connection with this bid and any contract resulting therefrom on behalf of the enterprise, and <a href="mailto:such according-to-such accor

Co-operative: Resolution letter from the directors
Close Corporation: Resolution letter from the directors
Company: Resolution letter from the director/s
Sole Proprietor: Resolution letter from the director
Partnership: Resolution letter from the director

Joint Venture / Consortium: Resolution/agreement passed/reached' signed by the authorised representatives of the enterprises

Note: Director/s may appoint themselves if they will be the one signing all documents in connection with this bid and any contract resulting therefrom on behalf of the enterprise.

<u>Failure to complete, sign and date this form or failure to provide the certificate(s) in the form of a resolution as described above shall result in the tender being considered non-responsive and rejected.</u>

## SECTION O: SCHEDULE VARIATIONS FROM GOODS OR SERVICES INFORMATION

Should the Bidder wish to make any departure from or modification in the Special Conditions of Contract, Specifications, Schedule list of Prices/ Quantities/ Drawings or to qualify the bid in any way, he/she shall indicate the proposals clearly hereunder or alternatively make photocopies of the original bid documentation.

SECTION	PAGE	VARIATION: CLAUSE OR ITEM

SIGNATURE OF BIDDER:
DATE:

				,	_	_		
Α	N	Ν	EX	U	к	E	А	:

**TERMS OF REFERENCE (TOR)** 

APPOINTMANET OF SERVICEPROVIDER FOR DEVELOPMENT OF ESTUARY MANAGEMENT PLAN FOR UMKHOMAZI ESTUARY: ETHEKWINI METROPOLITAN MUNICIPALITY

## 1. Definitions of Acronyms/Glossary

B-BBEE	Broad Based Black Economic Empowerment
CA	Chartered Accountant
CV	Curriculum Vitae
DFFE	Department of Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment
DMRE	Department of Mineral Resources & Energy
DWS	Department of Water & Sanitation
EDTEA	Economic Development, Tourism and Environmental Affairs
EFZ	Estuarine Functional Zone
EMP	Estuary Management Plan
GIS	Geographic Information System
IDP	Integrated Development Plan
KZN	KwaZulu-Natal
MEC	Member of the Executive Council
MPA	Marine Protected Area
NBA	National Biodiversity Assessment
NEMA	National Environmental Management Act
PA	Protected Area
PAC	Project Steering Committee
PPPFA	Preferential Procurement Policy Framework Act No 5 of 2000: Preferential Procurement
	Regulations 2022
PSC	Project Steering Committee
SA	South Africa
SANBI	South African National Biodiversity Institute
SAPPI	South African Pulp and Paper Industries
SAR	Situation Assessment Report
SARS	South African Revenue Services
SCM	Supply Chain Management
SDF	Spatial Development Framework
SEMA	Specific Environmental Management Act
SLA	Service Level Agreement
TOR	Terms of Reference
SCM SDF SEMA SLA	Supply Chain Management  Spatial Development Framework  Specific Environmental Management Act  Service Level Agreement

## 2. Departmental and Programme Overview

To advance environmental sustainability and resilience for socio-economic development through the protection and promotion of sustainable use of natural resources in support of accelerated economic recovery.

## 3. Purpose of the TOR

The purpose of these terms of reference is to invite suitably qualified and experienced service providers to submit proposals to undertake the development of the Estuary Management Plan for uMkhomazi Estuary (-30.200261, 30.802782), located in eThekwini Metropolitan Municipality as required in term of Integrated Coastal Management Act 24 of 2008.

## 4. Project Objectives

The objective of the project is to achieve integration of activities and planning in the estuarine environment in order to ensure sustainable development while maintaining the integrity and resilience of the estuarine ecosystems.

## 4.1 Overall Objectives

The overall objective is to identify and streamline activities that are compatible with estuarine environment in order to improve the health status of the estuarine system; and ensure integration of the roles and responsibilities of various state organs, such as Department of Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment (DFFE), Department of Economic Development, Tourism and Environmental Affairs (EDTEA), Department of Water and Sanitation (DWS), Department of Mineral Resources and Energy (DMRE) eThekwini Metropolitan Municipality and the industries in the vicinity.

## 4.2 Key Output

Following are the key outputs that the Service Provider will be required to produce:

- Situation Assessment Report (SAR)
- Objective setting: Stakeholder workshop to develop a shared local vision, objectives and geographic boundaries of the estuary; a report on the local vision and objectives;
- uMkhomazi Draft Estuary Management Plan;
- Final Draft Estuary Management Plan for uMkhomazi Estuary; and
- Public Participation Report and all other meetings related to the project.

## 5 Scope of Work

The appointed service provider is expected to fulfil and carry out the following two main objectives:

#### A. OBJECTIVE 1: SCOPING PHASE

The service provider is expected to review all existing local information in the form of local research reports and management processes. This information is available in the form of maps and reports from various government departments, agencies and research institutions. It is imperative that local knowledge is considered during this phase.

The information should be collated in the form of a Situation Assessment Report (SAR). The SAR should also highlight any major information gaps and the recommendation/s to address these. A geographical description and map of the estuary and its functional zone should be developed identifying different habitats and potential and existing management zones. The map should identify and record all developments within the estuarine functional zone (EFZ). The possible direct impacts of these and other local developments on the estuary should be noted.

Objective 1 is a crucial part of the assignment as stakeholder support in this initiative is essential. The description of the current situation should include information on:

- Describe legislative instruments that are currently applicable to the effective management of the estuary, including existing and planned management strategies/plans (i.e. catchment management strategies, IDP, SDF, Coastal Management Programmes, existing monitoring programmes etc.) and their relevance to the proposed management of the estuary;
- Provide a detailed understanding of the structure (abiotic and biotic components), functioning and state of
  the estuary, including the underlying processes and drivers. This should also include the Reserve for the
  estuary if it has been determined (or identify the need for determining a reserve) and indicate the present
  ecological state of the estuary where possible;
- Ecological health status (as per Ecological Water Requirement or National Biodiversity Assessment 2018);
- Describe in a socio-economic context (demographic, economic profile, etc.) and the level/s of dependence
  of local communities on the estuary. This will include assessment of the opportunities and constraints within
  the ecological system (including potential carrying capacity for activities), taking into account its current and
  recommended ecological state and limits of acceptable change where available, including Conservation
  Planning (Protected Areas, Ramsar sites etc.);
- Identify the goods and services or human use activities and their impacts or potential impacts on the present ecological state of the estuary; Current institutional structures governing estuarine issues;
- Finally, an assessment of the opportunities and constraints (e.g. legal obligations, constraints of tenure, prior usage, health and safety, natural hazards) should be done to guide the development of the EMP.

#### The estuary should be represented spatially in the form of a GIS Map indicating the following:

Important biophysical features (open channel area, Macrophyte beds, Invertebrate (prawn) beds, saline and freshwater interfaces etc.); All protected/conservation areas; Areas earmarked for rehabilitation; Land-use and planning provisions of surrounding lands; Infrastructure (e.g. roads, bridges, ablutions, boardwalks); Cultural & heritage sites; Recreational activities (e.g. swimming, boating launch sites); Living resource exploitation (e.g. bait collection, fishing areas, etc); Mariculture activities; Riverine and groundwater inflows; Wastewater discharges (sewage, industrial); Stormwater drains; Solid waste dump sites (current and historical); Water circulation and sediment transport systems.

More specifically, the service provider will be required to:

 Review of legislation and how it pertains to the management of environmental threats within the Estuary

Review governmental legislation, e.g. national, provincial, regional and local {DWAF 1999: Resource Directed Measures for the Protection of Water Resources, National Environmental Management Act and Specific Environmental Management Act (SEMA) etc}. Requirements, linkages and overlaps with existing management plans and strategies (required by legislation) should be documented, e.g. IDPs and SDF's.

The arrangements for co-operative governance or management should then be assessed in relation to the existing legislation and available capacity. Procedures for the establishment or use of a local forum should be delineated and an optimum management scenario identified in association with local stakeholders.

It is important for the service provider to explain exactly how this legislation will impact on uMkhomazi Estuary, as the structure and function of individual estuaries, as well as the managerial interaction of the respective governmental departments will vary. An assessment of local by-laws also needs to be included.

b) Determine the goods and services provided by the estuary and possible impacts of climate change Identify the various goods and services provided by this estuary (both existing and potential), as well as the means to ensure the continued provision of these services. Where possible, quantify the economic value of the different goods and services. Consult South African National Biodiversity Institute (SANBI) National Biodiversity Assessment 2011 & 2018 documents respectively, addressing estuary classification, prioritization, protection and rehabilitation for guidance as well as comparison of status and changes over the years. Climate change impacts experienced have resulted in some changes in various ecosystems, thus altering their functioning as well as goods and services provided by that estuary. Identify possible impacts of climate change on the system for identification of management actions in the implementation plan.

#### c) Identify issues relating to the exploitation of living resources

Describe the degree to which exploitation of living resources occurs in the estuary and its potential impact on the goods and services provided by the system, such as the levels of consumptive use that can be sustained by fishing, poaching (gill netting), bait harvesting, mariculture etc. Include the limits to exploitation, such as access and contamination (such as sewage, heavy metals, persistent organic pollutants etc).

#### d) Assess the water quantity and quality requirements

Synthesize all available information on the current freshwater flows (e.g. groundwater, river flow and effluent) entering the estuary and the relationship between these and water quality and mouth condition. This synthesis should be integrated with the Department of Water and Sanitation's reserve determination process for the specific river and estuary, where appropriate.

This can include a desktop assessment of land use practices in the overall catchment, as well as the damage caused by specific land use practices within the estuary itself. This process should be conducted through the Catchment Management Agency (under the National Water Act). The transformation of habitats by the changes in water flow or the impacts of altered or polluted flows on the biota within the estuary (present and

historic) should also be addressed. The impact of the SAPPI Mill along the estuary/ catchment, treatment works and sand mining activities must also be taken into consideration.

The findings of existing and future national and regional evaluations done for the Department of Water & Sanitation (DWS) and/or Department of Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment (DFFE), such as the classification and prioritization of South African estuaries on the basis of health and conservation priority status for the determination of estuarine water reserves, must be incorporated.

#### e) Determine priority restoration actions

Within this estuary, identify sections where restoration is required and suggest potential means of rehabilitation. More specifically, the impacts of the different land use practices both in the catchment and estuary should be identified.

Degraded areas, as well as proposed rehabilitation measures, should be highlighted to assist managers with future rehabilitation efforts, through an understanding of the gravity of the various types of degradation. A list of all available degradation profiles and for each specific estuary should be provided. This should include all successful and potential rehabilitation options associated with each type of degradation. In addition, monitoring programmes should be suggested for the rehabilitation of each degradation profile.

#### f) Determine protected area potential

Indicate whether the estuary is suitable for inclusion in the future network of Protected Areas (MPA, PA, RAMSAR etc.) in KwaZulu-Natal. Both specific requirements of the listed conservation area type and the associated application procedure that results in declaration should be described.

#### g) Awareness-raising and public participation/stakeholder involvement

The service provider should develop a generic awareness programme for the estuary as part of the EMP (Objective 2). It should relate to what estuaries are, the environmental roles they play and the goods and services that they provide. The valuation of the roles, goods and services must be addressed. This section must highlight the threats to estuaries, as well as how the implementation of existing legislation and political support can aid the management of these systems.

In addition, processes for involving relevant stakeholders and user groups in estuary management and decision-making should be provided.

#### B. OBJECTIVE 2: ESTUARY MANAGEMENT PLAN (EMP)

The Objective Setting Phase (2) involves the development of the EMP in consultation with key stakeholders. This development process is informed by the Situation Assessment conducted in the Scoping phase. In accordance with the Protocol, the EMP must include the following components.

- An executive summary/synopsis of the Situation Assessment Report (SAR) that highlights the key information that would inform and/or influence the management decisions within the estuary;
- A geographical description and a map of the estuary based on the Estuarine Functional Zone (EFZ) and any relevant buffers, clearly identifying the boundaries of the system.
- The local vision and objectives that give effect to the strategic vision and objectives of the protocol;
- A list of management objectives and activities, that at minimum addresses the following: conservation and utilization
  of living and non-living resources (taking into account the priority biodiversity list in the 2011 & 2019 National
  Biodiversity Assessment and subsequent updates), social issues, land-use and infrastructure planning and
  development, water quality and quantity, climate change, education and awareness; compliance and enforcement, and
  any other activities that will be required to maintain and or improve the condition of the estuary;
- Details of intended spatial zonation of the estuary specifying activities that may or may not take place in different sections of the estuary, and indicating:
- o which organs of state will need to be consulted given the type of zonation that is proposed; and
- o which organs of state will need to enact the relevant laws to implement the proposed zonation;
- A detailed integrated monitoring plan with a list of performance indicators for gauging the progress with respect to achieving the objectives of the EMP;
- Details of the institutional capacity and arrangements required for managing different elements of the uMkhomazi EMP, taking into account different departmental and authority/municipal mandates;
- Should mouth management be deemed necessary for the maintenance of the estuarine system, the triggers for such
  and the related method statement shall be developed in a maintenance management plan that forms part of the estuary
  management plan; and
  - Identify key research needs for the effective management of the estuary.

The EMP should be regarded as an implementation plan so it must address available resources (human and financial) and project a phased approach (five-year action plan) that incorporates capacity building and implementation at a local level.

#### 5.1 Specific Deliverables

Specifically, the Service Provider will be required to produce the following deliverables:

- Scoping Phase: Develop situation assessment report for uMkhomazi estuary:
- Objective setting Phase: Stakeholder workshop to develop a shared local vision, objectives and geographic boundaries of an estuary; a report on the local vision and objectives;
- uMkhomazi Draft Estuary Management Plan; and
- Final draft EMP for uMkhomazi Estuary and public participation report and all other meetings related to the project.

#### 5.2 Specific Tasks and Activities

Below are the deliverables that must be completed for the Scoping Phase: Situation Assessment Report (SAR)

- Consult with all Ministers, MECs, Municipalities and Traditional Authorities whose area of responsibility will be affected by the proposed EMP;
- Publish or broadcast intention to develop the EMP;
- Establish and convene Project Advisory Committee (PAC) & stakeholder meetings (back to back) to introduce the EMP process;
- Prepare a draft Situation Assessment Report;
- Convene Project Avisory Committee & stakeholder meetings (back to back) to present, receive comments and gain approval of SAR; and
- Prepare final SAR.

#### 5.3 Duration and Phasing

This project is expected to be finalised within a period of **12 months** from the date of the award of the contract to the suitably qualified service provider. The service provider shall provide a **Gantt Chart** with relevant timing for various phases of the project.

#### 6 Team Composition

The project team should be composed of the following individuals with the relevant qualifications, skill and experience in similar projects.

#### 6.1 Key Expert 1: Team Leader/ Project Manager:

Required qualification, skills and experience:

- <u>Minimum</u>, a National Diploma (NQF 6) qualification in Environmental Studies/ Conservation or Diploma (NQF 6) in the field relevant to the task.
- At least five (5) or more years of relevant professional experience in environmental management field / estuarine management field.
- Previous team leadership experience.
- People management skills.
- Experience in the know-how of the Department or Public Service.
- Formal writing skills for reporting.
- Demonstrable commitment to EDTEA's policies and procedures.

#### 6.2 Key Expert 2: Estuarine Specialist

Required qualification, skills and experience:

- Postgraduate/Advanced Degree in Environmental Science, Biology, Marine Science, Ecology or Geography.
- At least five (5) or more years of relevant professional experience in estuarine management (estuarine specialist).

- Proven track record, knowledge in development of estuarine management plans.
- Proven relevant specialist expertise required for successful completion of the assignment.
- An understanding of the legal and institutional context in which estuaries in South Africa are managed.
- Extensive experience regarding estuarine ecology (structure and function).
- An ability to identify all the goods and services provided by estuaries.
- Extensive understanding of all user groups and how each one benefits from the estuary.
- Experience with conflict management procedures.
- An understanding of social interactions between stakeholders (users and residents).
- An understanding of funding and resource requirements.
- Extensive experience regarding the processes that threaten estuaries.
- Access to available estuary datasets.
- Extensive experience regarding ecological, social, economic and managerial issues regarding estuaries
  in KwaZulu-Natal and the development of associated management plans.

#### 6.3 Key Expert 3: Geographic Information Systems Specialist.

Required qualification, skills and experience:

- Certificate/ Diploma/ degree in Geographic Information Systems (GIS).
- At least three (3) years' experience in creating maps and graphs, using GIS software and data collection equipment.
- Ability to perform research to obtain and expand existing datasets.
- Experience in gathering and reporting on GIS data and determine how datasets are best utilized through GIS.
- Experience in compiling geographic and demographic data from many sources.
- Ability to compile data for statistics to incorporate into documents and reports.
- Analyse and model relationships between geographic datasets.

#### 6.4 The Structure and Composition of the Team:

The structure and composition of the team must clearly outline the main disciplines of the project and the key personnel responsible for each speciality.

Refer to the attached Annexure B and Annexure C for CV's standard format and Statement of Exclusivity for key experts.

#### 6.5 CV's of Key Personnel:

CV's of key personnel involved in the project must clearly highlight the areas of experience/competence relevant to activities and objectives of this project as outlined above.

#### Note: Skills and Experience (Key Experts and other Consultants)

Copies of qualifications must be submitted for verification purposes.

#### 7. ENTERPRISE EXPERIENCE

#### Provide a list of projects undertaken by the company in the table below.

To validate experience indicated hereunder, bidders must provide reference letters or purchase order or award letters from previous clients.

The bidders are also required to complete the following table:

Name of the Institution	Project Name	Project Description	Contact Person

#### 8. REPORTING REQUIREMENTS

Meetings will be required between the department and the appointed service provider to iron out reporting requirements.

#### 9. BID REQUIREMENTS

#### 9.1. Price Breakdown

In addition, as part of the Proposal/Bid Document, bidders are requested to submitt a consolidated summary a financial proposal covering indicated phases (further breakdown can be insert under each of the heading): (use this as a guide)

Item No.	Description of Service	Price
1	Inception meeting & report	R
2	Situation Assessment Report	R
3	Objective setting and workshop/s	R
4	EMP Implementation Plan & Stakeholder Engagement	R
	Report	
5	Disbursements (Not more than 10% of the project cost)	R
Total amount(excluding Vat)		R
Vat ( for Vat Vendor)		R
Grand Total		R

- The financial offer must be **Vat Inclusive** for vat vendor service providers.
- Disbursement must be calculated at 10% of project cost.

## 10 EVALUATION PROCESS

## 10.1 The Evaluation Process will be conducted in the following phases:

Phase 1 Phase 2		Phase 3	Phase 4	
Administrative Compliance	Functionality Requirement	Price and Preference	Negotiation and, Final Award	
Compliance with Mandatory	Bidders will be assessed	Bids will be evaluated	Negotiation will take place	
Requirements.	to verify the capacity/capability to execute the contract or the quality aspects of goods or services required.	using the 80/20	with the recommended service provider if necessary, then Final award will be made.	

# PHASE 1: MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS FOR ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLIANCE

CSD Registration number	The Entity must be registered as a service provider on the Central Supplier Database (CSD). If you are not registered proceed to complete the registration of your company prior to submitting your proposal.
Bidder's Disclosure – SBD 4	Completed and signed
Authority to Sign a Bid: COMPANIES	The bidder must indicate the enterprise status by completing the authority to sign section and signing the appropriate box.  A resolution letter must be submitted together with this bid and <a href="mailto:such">such</a> resolution shall include a specimen signature of the signatory.
Authority to Sign a Bid: SOLE PROPRIETOR (ONE – PERSON BUSINESS)	The bidder must indicate the enterprise status by completing the authority to sign section and signing the appropriate box.  A resolution letter must be submitted together with this bid and <a href="mailto:such">such</a> resolution shall include a specimen signature of the signatory.

	Q 02 EDTEA 2024/2025
Authority to Sign a Rid: CLOSE CORROBATION	The bidder must indicate the enterprise status by completing the authority to sign section and signing the appropriate box.
Authority to Sign a Bid: CLOSE CORPORATION	A resolution letter must be submitted together with this bid and such
	resolution shall include a specimen signature of the signatory.
Authority to Sign a Bid:	The bidder must indicate the enterprise status by completing the authority to sign section and signing the appropriate box.
CO-OPERATIVE	A resolution letter must be submitted together with this bid and such
	resolution shall include a specimen signature of the signatory.
Authority to Sign a Bid: JOINT VENTURE	The bidder must indicate the enterprise status by completing the authority to sign section and signing the appropriate box.
	Resolution/agreement passed/reached' signed by the authorised representatives of the enterprises must be submitted together with this bid
	and such resolution shall include a specimen signature of the signatory.
	The bidder must indicate the enterprise status by completing the authority to sign section and signing the appropriate box.
Authority to Sign a Bid: CONSORTIUM	Resolution/agreement passed/reached' signed by the authorised
Authority to digit a blu. Oorlook How	representatives of the enterprises must be submitted together with this bid
	and such resolution shall include a specimen signature of the
	signatory.
Authoritate Oisson Bill DADTNEDOUD	The bidder must indicate the enterprise status by completing the authority to sign section and signing the appropriate box.
Authority to Sign a Bid: PARTNERSHIP	A resolution letter must be submitted together with this bid and <u>such</u> resolution shall include a specimen signature of the signatory.
1	

# 10.2 Phase 2: Functionality requirements

For bids where functionality is part of the evaluation process, they will be assessed in terms of functionality criteria stipulated hereunder. In order to progress to the next stage of evaluation, service providers must score a minimum of **60%** of the total points outlined in the Evaluation Grid.

# 10.2.1 EVALUATION CRITERION FOR FUNCTIONALITY:

No	Evaluation Criteria	Guidelines	Maximum Points
1	Methodology, strategy and approach	The service provider should demonstrate adherence to the Terms of Reference (TOR) by elaborating on the services required, and demonstrating whether their proposed process meets the requirements.  How does the bidder envisage undertaking this project? The bidder should set out a concise and clear plan of approach and method to be adopted for the project identifying possible challenges and methods on overcoming	40
2	Experience of Company in execution & management of projects of a similar nature.  Provide reference letters	The bidder's proven competency in rendering a similar service, extensive knowledge of the project proven by the number of years of experience in the industry including history, group structure, operations, logistics and services, and number of projects completed.  At least 3 (three) detailed reference letters or purchase orders or award letters from clients detailing the actual work completed relating to similar projects. In case of reference letters, it must be in a company's letterhead and must include the company name, references and contact numbers.	20
3	Key Experts Qualifications, Skills and Experience	Expertise, experience/qualifications of Team leader, and support personnel to be assigned to the contract. Key experts required are:  1. Team Leader:- Minimum qualification (NQF 6) a Diploma in Environmental Studies/ Management/ Conservation or Diploma in the field relevant to the task.  2. Key expert 1 - Degree in Environmental Management/ Natural Sciences (specialization in estuarine management),  3. Key expert 2 - Certificate/ Diploma/ Degree in GIS (Specialist).  Provide CV detailing experience and copies of qualifications of all key experts required.	40
	Overall Score Total		100

#### 10.3 Phase 3: Price and Preference

Bidders who obtained a minimum qualifying score of 60% will progress to the next stage of price and preferential points based on the 80/20 preference points system for acquisition of goods or services with Rand Value equal to or below R50 million or 90/10 preference points system for acquisition of goods/services with Rand Value above R50 million.

#### 10.3.1 POINTS AWARDED FOR SPECIFIC GOALS

10.3.1.1 In terms of Regulation 4(2); 5(2); 6(2) and 7(2) of the Preferential Procurement Regulations, preference points must be awarded for specific goals stated in the tender. For the purposes of this tender the tenderer will be allocated points based on the goals stated in the table below and may be supported by proof/ documentation stated in the same table.

#### Specific goals for the tender and points to be claimed are indicated in the table below:

Specific goals	Direct Preference	Direct Preference	Documents required to determine
	Points (90/10)	Points (80/20)	specific goals respectively
Preference Goal 1- HDI			
Geographical Location			Utility bill letter/ letter from the ward
			councilor / lease agreement, and completed
KwaZulu-Natal		20	SBD 6.1
Total Points for development	10	20	
Objectives			

Financial proposals will also be assessed in terms of reasonableness of cost in relation to prevailing fee guidelines, consistency with technical bid submitted and value for money.

#### 10.4 Phase 4 Final Award, Negotiation

The Department of Economic Development, Tourism and Environmental Affairs reserves the right to either NOT make an appointment and /or appoint the bidder with the highest score. The Department also reserves its right to negotiate the final price of those bids deemed technically compliant.

# ANNEXURE B Evaluation Grid

To be completed for tender by each evaluator

To be completed for tender by each evaluator  Criterion	Maximum	Initial
Citation	Points	assessment
Methodology, strategy and approach	(40)	
Methodology (20)		
Methodology, strategy and approach with clear demonstration on how the proposed method and plan will meet the requirements of the project	40 points	
Methodology, strategy and approach with some indication on how the proposed method will meet the requirements of the project	20 points	
Methodology, strategy and approach - does not show how their proposal will meet the requirements of the project	0	
Experience of company in execution and management of projects of a similar nature (i.e. estuarine management plan/s) and bidders must provide reference or award letters or purchase order as proof.	(20)	
3+ reference letters or award letters or purchase orders	20 points	
2 reference letters or award letters or purchase orders	10 points	
1 reference letter or award letter or purchase order	5 points	
No reference/ award letters or purchase order	0	
Project Team skills and experience	(40)	
Team Leader - Key Expert 1 (Team Leader/Project Manager): Qualification and experience	(15)	
Qualification (10)  Minimum qualification (NQF 6) a Diploma in Environmental Studies/ Management/ Conservation or	10 points	
Diploma in the field relevant to the task.  Certificate in Environmental Studies/ Management/ Conservation or Certificate in the field relevant to	5 points	
the task.	,	
Irrelevant qualification or no qualification	0	
Relevant Experience in project management (5) 5+ Years' Relevant Experience	E nainte	
·	5 points	
Between 3 -5 Years' Relevant Experience	3 points	
Less than 3 Years' Relevant Experience		
Key expert 2 – Estuarine Specialist: Qualification and experience		
Qualification (10)		
Postgraduate/Advanced Degree in Environmental Science, Biology, Marine Science, Ecology or Geography	10 points	
Degree/Diploma in Environmental Science, Biology, Marine Science, Ecology or Geography	5 points	
Irrelevant qualification or no Qualification	0	
Relevant Experience (5) in estuarine planning		
5+ Years' experience	5 points	
Between 3 – 5 Years' Experience	3 points	
Less than 3 years' Experience	0	
Key Expert 3 – GIS Specialist: Qualification and experience	(10)	
Qualification (5)		
Degree/Diploma with GIS as a subject or a Certificate in GIS	5 points	
Irrelevant qualification or no qualification	0	
Relevant Experience in GIS (5)		
3+ Years' experience	5 points	
2 Years' Experience	3 points	
Less than 1 years' Experience	0	
Total Evaluation Score	100	
Minimum passing score	60%	

Strengths	
Weaknesses	

# Evaluation performed by:

Name	
Signature	
Date	

# ANNEXURE C CV FORMAT

#### **CURRICULUM VITAE MAX 3 PAGES**

Proposed	l role	in t	he pro	ject:
----------	--------	------	--------	-------

- 1. Family Surname:
- 2. First names:
- 3. Date of birth:
- 4. Nationality:
- 5. Civil status:
- 6. Education:

Institution [Date from - Date to]	Qualification obtained:

7. Language skills: Indicate competence on a scale of 1 to 5 (1 - excellent; 5 basic)

Language	Read	Speak	Write

- 8. Membership of professional bodies: -
- 9. Other skills: (e.g. Computer literacy, etc.)
- 10. Present position:
- 11. Years within the firm:
- 12. Key qualifications: (Relevant to the project)
- 13. Professional Experience

Date from -Date to	Location	Company	Position	Description of projects/responsibilities etc.

14. Other relevant information (e.g., Publications)

# ANNEXURE D

#### STATEMENT OF EXCLUSIVITY AND AVAILABILITY

Sta	atement	of	exclusivity	and	availability
Те	nder ref:				
I, tl	ne undersigned, here	eby declare that I ag	ree to participate exclusively v	vith the tenderer	in the above-
me	ntioned service tend	der procedure. I furth	er declare that I am able and	willing to work for the pe	riod(s) foreseen for the
pos	sition for which my C	CV has been included	<b>d</b> .		
		From	То		
		<u> </u>	l l		
Ву	making this declara	ation, I understand t	nat I am not allowed to prese	ent myself as a candidate	e to any other tenderer
sul	omitting a tender to t	his tender procedure	e. I am fully aware that if I do s	so, I will be excluded from	n this tender procedure,
the	tenders may be rej	ected, and I may als	o be subject to exclusion from	n other tender procedure	s and contracts funded
by	the KZN Departmen	it of Economic Devel	opment Tourism and Environr	mental Affairs.	
Fu	rthermore, should th	is tender be success	sful, I am fully aware that if I a	m not available at the ex	pected start date of my
ser	vices for reasons otl	her than ill-health or	force majeure, I may be subje	ct to exclusion from other	tender procedures and
cor	ntracts funded by th	ne KZN Department	of Economic Development T	ourism and Environmen	tal Affairs and that the
not	ification of award of	contract to the tende	erer may be rendered null and	void.	
	Name				
	Signature				
	Date				

ANNEXURE: E		
Board Resolution		
CERTIFIED TRUE COPY OF THE RESOLUTION PASSED AT THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS		
DF (Company Name)HELD ON (Date)//		
AT (Address)		
RESOLVED THAT the company has authorized, Mr/Msin heapacity	nis/her	
and is hereby authorized to sign all documents in connection with this quotatio	on and	
my contract resulting therefrom on behalf of the enterprise. The acts done and documents shall be binding company, until the same is withdrawn by giving written notice thereof.	on the	

(Signature)

I/We, the undersigned, being the Member(s) of the enterprise RESOLVED FURTHER THAT, a copy of the above resolution duly certified as true by designated director / authorised signatory of the company be furnished with

**Specimen Signature of Authorised Signatory:** 

responses to RFQ (Request for Quotations).

NO	DIRECTORS NAME AND SURNAME	SIGNATURE	DATE
1.			
2.			
3.			
4.			
5.			
6.			

COMPANY STAMP
---------------